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Stephen Hoffman

From: Worthington, Amber <agontz@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 3:56 PM
To: IRRC; Lehr, Marisa (GC); Rizzi, Alicia (GC)
Subject: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326

16A-6518
Attachments: Re: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326

16A-6518; Read: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947
16A-6326 16A-6518; RE: PLEASE CONFIRM DELIVERY; RE: DELIVERY of PROPOSED
REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326 16A-6518

CAUTION: **EXTERNAL SENDER” This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Delivery of the below referenced regulations was made upon the Senate and House Committees today. Proof of
delivery is attached for the Senate & House Committee chairs.

Please be advised that the following Boards are delivering the following proposed rulernakings:
• State Board of Medicine I6A-4941 Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and [RB

onJanuan’ 15, 2021)
• Slate Board of Medicine 164.4947 Orthotic Fitter Temporary’ Permits and Training (delivered to IRRC

and LRB on December 22, 2020)
• State Board of Nursing 16A-5 140 Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and LRB on

January’ 15, 2021)
• State Board of Physical Therapy 16A-6518 Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and

[RB on December 9, 2020)
• State Board of Psychology 16A-6326 Licensure by Endorsement Under Act 41 (delivered to IRRC and

LRB on December 9, 2020)

Under section 5(f) of the Regulatory Review Act (71 P.S. § 745.5(Q), the Boards submitted the proposed
mlemakings and the Regulatory Analysis Forms to IRRC on the above-referenced dates, after the end ofthc 2019-
2020 legislative session. On the same dates, the Boards submitted the proposed rulemakings to the Legislative
Reference Bureau (LRB) for publication in the Pennsylvania Bulletin. Pursuant to 5(Q of the Regulatory Review
Act. the Boards are submitting the proposed regulations and required material within the prescribed time (no later
than the second Monday after the date by which both committee designations have been published in
the Pennsylvania Bulletin).

Included in this delivery for the State Board of Medicine 1 6A-4947 and State Board of Dentistry I GA-4634 are
comments that were received after the legislature adjourned on November 30, 2020.

Amber Worthington, PLS I Supervising Legal Assistant
Department of State I Counsel Division Legal Office I Clerical Supervisor 2
2601 North Third Street, P.O. Box 69523
Harrisburg, PA 17106-9523
Phone: 717.783.7200 I Fax: 717.787-0251
www.dos.pa.pov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in errol; please send a



Stephen Hoffman

From: Livingston, Jerry <Jerry.Livingston@pasenate.com>
Sent Friday, February 19, 2021 9:55 AM
To: Worthington, Amber
Cc: Keim, Jennifer
Subject: Re: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 1GA-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326

16A-6518

Received. Thank you.

J.J. Livingston

Executive Director
Senate Consumer Protection & Professional Licensure Committee

Tmp. Phone # 717-480-0108

Office of Senator Lisa Boscola
3 erry.Livingstonpasenate.com

Sent via mobile device. Please excuse any typing or grammatical errors.

From: Worthington, Amber <agontz@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 8:44:15 AM
To: Livingston, Jerry <Jerry.Livingston@pasenate.com>
Cc: Keim, Jennifer <Jennifer.Keim@pasenate.com>
Subject: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326 16A.6518

• EXTERNAL EMAIL.

Please provide written (email) confirmation of receipt of the delivery of the proposed rulemakings and comments.

Please be advised that the following Boards are delivering the following proposed mlemakings:
• State Board of Medicine 16A4941 Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and LRB

on January 15, 2021)
• State Board of Medicine 16A-4947 Orthotic Fitter Temporary Permits and Training (delivered to IRRC

and LRB on December 22, 2020)
• State Board of Nursing 16A-5 140 Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and LRB on

January 15, 2021)
• State Board of Physical Therapy IoA-6518 Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and

LRB on December 9, 2020)
• State Board of Psychology 16A-6326 Licensure by Endorsement Under Act 41 (delivered to IRRC and

LRB on December 9, 2020)

Under section 5(fl of the Regulatory Review Act (71 P.S. § 745.5(f)). the Boards submitted the proposed
rulemakings and the Regulatory Analysis Forms to IRRC on the above-referenced dates, after the end ofthe 2019-
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2020 legislative session. On the same dates, the Boards submitted the proposed rulemakings to the Legislative
Reference Bureau (LRB) for publication in the Pennsvhvnia Bulletin. Pursuant to 5(1’) of the Regulatory Review
Act, the Boards are submitting the proposed regulations and required material within the prescribed time (no later
than the second Monday aher the date by which both committee designations have been published in
the Pcnnsvha,,k: Bulletin).

Included in this delivery for the State Board of Medicine 16A-4947 and State Board of Dentistry 16A-4634 are
comments that were received after the legislature adjourned on November 30, 2020.

Amber Worthington, PLS Supervising Legal Assistant
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
material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error please send a
reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers. Unintended transmissions shall not constitute a waiver of the
attorney-client or any other privilege.

This message and any attachment may contain privileged or confidential information intended soleLy for the use
of the person to whom it is addressed. If the reader is not the intended recipient then be advised that forwarding.
communicating, disseminating, copying or using this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the information without saving
any copies.
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Stephen Hoffman

From: Nicole Sidle <Nsidle@pahousegop.com>
To: Worthington, Amber
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 11:10AM
Subject: Read: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 1GA-4947 16A-6326

16A-6518

Your message

To: Nicole Sidle
Subject: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326 16A-6518
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 8:44:04 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &amp; Canada)

was read on Friday, February 19, 2021 11:09:47 AM (UTC-05:O0) Eastern Time (US &amp; Canada).
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Stephen Hoffman

From: Smeltz, Jennifer <jmsmeltz@pasen.gov>
Sent: Fdday, February 19, 2021 2:14 PM
To: Worthington, Amber
Cc: Blauch, Tammy
Subject: RE: PLEASE CONFIRM DELIVERY

Received.

Jen Smeltz
Executive Director
Consumer Protection and Professional Licensure Committee
Office of Senator Robert M. Tomlinson
Phone: (717) 787-5072

From: Worthington, Amber <agontz@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 1:04 PM
To: Smeltz, Jennifer <jmsmeltz@pasen.gov>
Cc: Blauch Tammy <tbIauchpasen.gov>

Subject: PLEASE CONFIRM DELIVERY

This is a follow-up to this mornings delivery attempt. I have not yet received confirmation for receipt on behalf
of Sen. Tomlinson.
Confirmation is required for me to notify IRRC that delivery was successthl.

Thank you for your assistance.

Amber Worthington, PLS I Supervising Legal Assistant
Department of State I Counsel Division Legal Office I Clerical Supervisor 2
2601 North Third Street, P.O. Box 69523

Harrisburg, PA 17106-9523
Phone: 717.783.7200 Fax: 717.787-0251

www.dos.pa.pov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The in formation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any use of this inrormation other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please send a
reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers. unintended transmissions shall not constitute a waiver of the
attorney-client or any other privilege.
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From: Worthington, Amber
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 8:44 AM
To: msmeltz©pasen.gov <jmsmeItzpasen.gov>

Cc: Blauch, Tammy <tbIauch3pasen.gov>
Subject; DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326 16A-6518

Please provide written (email) confirmation of receipt ofthe delivery of the proposed rulemakings and comments.

Please be advised that the following Boards are delivering the following proposed mlemakings:

• State Board of Medicine 16A-4941 Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and [RB
on January 15, 2021)

• State Board of Medicine I6A-4947 Orthotic Fitter Temporary Permits and Training (delivered to IRRC
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

Under section 5(f) of the Regulatory Review Act (71 P.S. § 745.5(fl), the Boards submitted the proposed
rulemakings and the Regulatory Analysis Forms to IRRC on the above-referenced dates, after the end of the 2019-
2020 legislative session. On the same dates, the Boards submitted the proposed rulemakings to the [egislative
Reference Bureau ([RB) for publication in the Pennsylvania Bit/kiln. Pursuant to 5(f) of the Regulaton Review
Act. the Boards are submitting the proposed regulations and required material within the prescribed time (no later
than the second Monday after the date by which both committee designations have been published in
the Pennsylvania Bulletin).

Included in this dclivery for the State Board of Medicine I GA-4947 and State Board of Dentistry I 6A-4634 are
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
www.dos.pa.ay

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
The in formation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. if you receive this message in error, please send a
reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers. unintended transmissions shall not constitute a waiver of the
attorney-client or any other privilege.
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Stephen Hoffman

From: Wilson, Marlene <MWilson@pahouse.net>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 3:54 PM
To: Worthington, Amber
Subject: RE: DELIVERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 16A-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326

16A-6518

Received. Thank you.
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________________

From: Worthington, Amber <agontz@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 8:44 AM
To: Wilson, Marlene <MWilson@pahouse.net>
Subject: DELI VERY of PROPOSED REGULATIONS 16A-4941 1GA-5140 16A-4947 16A-6326 16A-6518
Importance: High

Please provide written (email) confirmation of receipt of the delivery of the proposed rulemakings and comments.

Please be advised that the following Boards are delivering the following proposed rulemakings:

• State Board of Medicine 16A-494l Child Abuse Reporting Requirements (delivered to IRRC and LRB
on January 15, 2021)

• State Board of Medicine l6A-4947 Orthotic Fitter Temporary Permits and Training (delivered to IRRC
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

• State Board of Psychology IÔA-6326 Licensure by Endorsement Under Act 41 (delivered to IRRC and
LRB on December 9, 2020)

Under section 5(t) of the Regulatory Review Act (71 P.S. § 745.5(f)), the Boards submitted the proposed
rulemakings and the Regulatory Analysis Forms to IRRC on the above-referenced dates, after the end of the 2019-
2020 legislative session. On the same dates, the Boards submitted the proposed rulernakings to the Legislative
Reference Bureau (LRB) for publication in the Pennsvh’ania Bit/let/n. Pursuant to 5(f) of the Regulatory Review
Act, the Boards are submitting the proposed regulations and required material within the prescribed time (no later
than the second Monday after the date by which both committee designations have been published in
the Pennsylvania Bidleth,).

Included in this delivery for the State Board of Medicine I 6A-4947 and State Board of Dentistry 1 6A-4634 are
comments that were received after the legislature adjourned on November 30. 2020.

Amber Worthington, PIS I Supervising Legal Assistant
Department of State I Counsel Division Legal Office I Clerical Supervisor 2
2601 North Third Street, P.O. Box 69523
Harrisburg, PA 17106-9523
Phone: 717.783.7200 I Fax: 717.787-0251
www.dos.pa.iov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION
The in formation transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this message in erroG please send a
reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any and all computers. Unintended transmissions shall not constitute a waiver of the
attorney-client or any other privilege.
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